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November 14, 2019

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
—AND-
Board of County Commissigners

FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Direct N
Planning, Environmental, and Nevelopment
Services Department

CONTACT PERSON: Mitchell Glasser, Manager
Housing and Community Development Division
407-836-5190

SUBJECT: December 3, 2019 - Consent Item
Project Administration Subrecipient Agreements

On August 6, 2019, the Board approved Orange County’s 2019-2020 Action Plan for

housing and community development activities under federal Community Development

Block Grant and Emergency Solutions Grant funded by the United States Department of -
Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The Action Plan utilizes some of the funding

to support the delivery of social services and homeless activities. These activities are

targeted to low-income persons and include, but are not limited to, home delivered

meals for the elderly, subsidized childcare, job training and placement for disabled

individuals, and emergency shelter for the homeless.

To implement the projects in the HUD approved 2019-2020 Action Plan, Project
Administration Subrecipient Agreements must be must executed with the public service
agencies. A list of the agreements with the amount funded for each agency is attached.
The agreements have been reviewed by the County Attorney’s Office as to form.

The backup documentation for this item has been delivered under separate cover. It
may also be accessed online as part of the e-Agenda by clicking here.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Project Administration
Subrecipient Agreements between Orange County,
Florida and public service agencies regarding the
Community Development Block Grant Program and
Emergency Solutions Grant Program FY 2019-2020. All
Districts
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